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May 14, 2010
EMAIL 
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto  ON  M4P 1E4
Attention:
Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary
Dear Ms. Walli:
Re:
Great Lakes Power Transmission LP - Application for 2010 Transmission Rates - Procedural Order No. 5 and receipt of Settlement (EB-2009-0408)
We are counsel to Great Lakes Power Transmission LP, applicant in the above-noted proceeding.  On behalf of the parties to the settlement discussions, this letter is to request that the Board extend the time (set out in the Board’s Procedural Order No. 5) for the receipt by the Board of any settlement agreement in this matter  from the time of 9:30 am on May 17, 2010 until noon of May 17, 2010.  While efforts will be made to ensure that any settlement agreement is received well before noon on that day, the additional time is requested to account for any logistical issues in preparing a final form of settlement and completing the filing process.
 Yours truly,

Original signed by

Charles Keizer
Tel
416.865.7512
Fax
416.865.7380
ckeizer@torys.com
Enclosure

cc:
Mr. N. Mikhail, Board Staff

Intervenors


Mr. A. McPhee, GLPTLP


Mr. D. Fecteau, GLPTLP


Mr. J. Myers, Torys LLP



